

Bar and Rental

January 14, 2025

OIC - Roger Crook

Chairs - Mike Stocknoff and Scot Desort

7:00pm - 7:35pm

In attendance: Mike Stocknoff, Scot Desort, Scott Rothbart, Mike Ilardi, Nelson Vargas, Jasmine Vargas, Tommy Alameda, Steve Koenigsberg

1. Gold Bar year-end inventory has been completed. Assistance by Roger, Kevin, Gus, and Patrizia
2. Gold Bar will coordinate with Social Media Director to create email blasts for events.
3. Multiple events scheduled: Piano Sing Along, Mixology Class, Rockaway Eats, Car Show, Trivia Night, Yacht Rock
4. 3 potential candidates for the open host position to be interviewed.
5. An updated "State of the Bar" email has been sent out to the bartenders.
6. The committee voted unanimously to purchase Honey Book online client management system 8-0.

Approved by: Michael Ilardi-OIC

Bar and Rental

2/11/2025

7pm - 8pm

OIC - Roger Crook

Chairs - Mike Stocknoff & Scot Desort

In attendance: Roger Crook, Mike Stocknoff, Patrizia Trento, Nelson Vargas, Jasmine Vargas, Scott Rothbart, Nick Quartuccio, Kristen Neu, Robbie Carroll, Mike Freedman*, Mike Ilardi*

*late arrivals

1. Discussed advertising a Super Bowl Party next year. We will provide 6' subs and we will let residents know they can bring food as well.
2. We are getting long-sleeved T-shirts for the bar staff.
3. Host and hostess staff are getting long sleeve collared shirts.
4. 2 new hostesses have been hired.
5. Some changes have been made to our banquet rental contract. It was reviewed by the legal counsel and Treasurer.
6. Do we/can we rent to someone who wants to profit from their rental?
7. Mixology event is sold out for February 20th.
8. We're looking to have another car show in September
9. Thoughts on a Murder Mystery event for next winter.
10. Discussion about a full day Game Night event.
11. There was a long discussion regarding "in house" events and rentals and how to create a balance.

Submitted by: Mike Stocknoff-Co-Chair

Approved by: Roger Crook-OIC